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From: Eleanor Nicholson  
Sent: 08 December 2020 16:38 
To: chris.harby@iliffepublishing.co.uk 
Subject: Augean ENRMF - consultation extension 
 
Hi Chris 
 
Many apologies that it has taken me so long to get back to you – I have had to talk to a number of 
people in order to get their agreement to extend the consultation.  As you will see from the 
statement set out below they are happy to do so. 
 
Please give me a call if you need anything clarifying 
 
Kind regards 
 
Eleanor 
 
 
 
 
Augean Statement 
 
8 December 2020                                                                                                                      
 
Augean public consultation on the extension to the East Northants Resource 
Management Facility 
 
Augean has been consulting about its proposals to extend the operational area of the East 
Northants Resource Management Facility (ENRMF) since the end of October. The company 
recognises the importance of giving the local community the opportunity to engage and help 
inform the proposed development before the application for a Development Consent Order 
(DCO) is finalised and submitted to the Planning Inspectorate.  
 
Peter Oldfield, Augean, Head of Planning said: “We had hoped to present the proposals for 
the extension to the ENRMF together with information about the site and its operations in 
physical exhibitions held locally, however this has not been possible due to current Covid-19 
restrictions. We recognise that in the current circumstances members of the local community 
have had other concerns to deal with and may need further time to respond.   I’m pleased to 
say that although the formal consultation deadline is 14 December 2020, Augean will take 
account of any further consultation responses received before 8 January 2021.” 
 
So that members of the public can participate in the consultation Augean has made the 
public exhibition available online at www.augeanconsultation.co.uk 
 
The exhibition includes opportunities to send in questions about the proposed development 
which the Augean professional team will be pleased to answer and an online comments 
sheet so that responses to the consultation can be submitted.  There are links to all the 
consultation documents that explain the proposals in detail.  
 
If anyone is unable to access the exhibition online, they can ring the Telephone Helpline 
01904 654989 to request a hard copy exhibition pack which contains a booklet version of the 
exhibition boards together with all the response forms.   
 



Copies of the consultation documents maybe inspected free of charge using online facilities 
only at Stamford Public Library and Oundle Public Library.  Please check the opening times 
as these are subject to change due to the current circumstances.  
 
ENDS 
 
Notes for Editors 

• Augean is a leading company in the specialist waste management sector. It delivers 
a wide range of services in order to recycle, treat, recover and dispose of difficult to 
manage waste materials in a sustainable and responsible way.  

• The company operates 15 sites across the UK and has owned and operated the East 
Northants Resource Management Facility (ENRMF) since 2004. 

• Augean places a great importance on ensuring that it meets high standards of health 
and safety and regulatory compliance so that it can deliver its services in a way that 
is safe for local communities. 

• The ENRMF is a nationally important facility which is recognised as playing a 
significant role within the nation’s specialist waste management infrastructure. 

• The existing ENRMF site is an active hazardous waste and low level radioactive 
waste (LLW) landfill site together with a waste treatment and recovery facility. The 
new area that is proposed to be included in the operational area is immediately west 
of the existing site and is currently predominantly agricultural land. 

• The proposals at ENRMF are classified as a Nationally Significant Infrastructure 
Project (NSIP) under the Planning Act 2008 and consent must be granted by the 
Secretary of State in the form of a DCO. Augean therefore will submit the DCO 
application to the Planning Inspectorate (PINS) rather than to Northamptonshire 
County Council or the emerging North Northamptonshire Council. PINS is an 
impartial public body whose role is to consider all important and relevant matters and 
advise the Secretary of State whether consent should be granted for nationally 
significant infrastructure projects. 

• The application for the proposed development requires that it is supported by a suite 
of Environmental Impact Assessments, therefore for the purposes of the consultation 
a Preliminary Environmental Information Report (PEIR) has been prepared which 
sets out the details of the current site and the surrounding environment, describes 
the proposed development and includes the technical studies that have been 
undertaken to date to assess the potential environmental impacts associated with the 
proposed development. 

• Further information regarding the DCO application process can be found on the 
National Infrastructure Planning website: 
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/application-process/the-process/ or 
by telephone on 0303 444 5000. 
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